ACTION: Origjna DATE: 01/07/2019 9:39 AM

nt of
10 Job and Family Services

John R. Kasich, Governor
Cynthia C. Dungey, Director

Office of Unemployment Insurance Operations (OUIO) Letter
Agency Memorandum of Response

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Marcia Macon-Bruce, Assistant Deputy Director, Office of Unemployment
Insurance Operations

DATE: December 10, 2018
SUBJECT: CSI Review —

Voluntary successorship: clearly segregable and identifiable portion (OAC)§ 4141-17-
02), Voluntary successorship: substantially all of the assets (OAC)§4141-17-03,
Mandatory partial transfer of experience(OAC)§4141-17-05, Automatic
successorship(OAC)§4141-17-04

Thank you for your recent review of the above referenced OAC rules received on December
10, 2018. Based on your review wherein there were no recommendations for change to this
draft rules, the Office of Unemployment Insurance Operations will proceed with the formal

filing of this rule with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.
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